From: "Cheryl Kregel" <cheryl@westongov.com>

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 2:41 PM

To: "Marty Ertman" <adpro@vcn.com>, "Bill Lambert" <blambert@westongov.com>, "Randy Rossman"
<crossman@me.com>, "Tracy Hunt" <thunt@westongov.com>, "Tony Barton"
<tbarton@westongov.com>

Subject: WCCA's Natural Resource Update

Just for information

Cheryl Kregel

Weston County Clerk
cheryl@westongov.com
1 West Main

Newcastle, WY 82701
(307)746-2684
(307)746-9505 Fax

From: Cowan, Gregory [mailto:gcowan@wyo-wcca.org]
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 1:59 PM

To: Cowan, Gregory

Cc: Obermueller, Pete

Subject: WCCA's Natural Resource Update

Good afternoon, Commissioners.

See attached for WCCA'’s Natural Resource Update. Have a great weekend.
Gregory

Gregory M. Cowan

Natural Resource Staff Attorney
Wyoming County Commissioners Association

0:307.632.5409
C:307.275.4746
F:307.632.6533

NOTICE: this communication (including attachments) may be protected as an attorney-client
communication. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the
information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties.
If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the
email immediately.
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